CONTRA
COSTA
COUNTY

Employees’ Retirement Association
AGENDA

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING

SECOND MONTHLY MEETING Retirement Board Conference Room
January 24, 2018 The Willows Office Park
9:00 a.m. 1355 Willow Way, Suite 221

Concord, California

THE RETIREMENT BOARD MAY DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING:

1. Pledge of Allegiance.
2. Accept comments from the public.
3. Approve minutes from the December 13, 2017 meeting.

CLOSED SESSION

4. The Board will go into closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) to
confer with legal counsel regarding pending litigation:

a. Marianne Irvin v. CCCERA, et al., Contra Costa County Superior Court, Case
No. CIV MSN15-1024

OPEN SESSION

5. Consider and take possible action to adopt a cost-of-living increase for retirees as of April 1,
2018.

6. Educational Presentation on Asset Allocation.

7. Report from Audit Committee Chair on December 13, 2017 Audit Committee meeting.

8. Consider authorizing the attendance of Board:

a. CALAPRS Trustees’ Round Table, February 2, 2018, Glendale, CA.

9. Miscellaneous
a. Staff Report
b. Outside Professionals’ Report
c. Trustees’ comments

The Retirement Board will provide reasonable accommodations for
persons with disabilities planning to attend Board meetings who
contact the Retirement Office at least 24 hours before a meeting.




Meeting Date
1/24/18
Agenda Item

2wCCCERA 2%

Employees’ Retirement Association
MINUTES

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING Retirement Board Conference Room
December 13, 2017 The Willows Office Park
9:00 a.m. 1355 Willow Way, Suite 221

Concord, California

Present: Candace Andersen, Scott Gordon, Jerry Holcombe, Louie Kroll, Jay Kwon, David
MacDonald, John Phillips, William Pigeon, Gabe Rodrigues, Todd Smithey, Jerry Telles
and Rusty Watts

Absent: None

Staff: Gail Strohl, Chief Executive Officer; Christina Dunn, Deputy Chief Executive Officer;

Timothy Price, Chief Investment Officer; Karen Levy, General Counsel; Wrally
Dutkiewicz, Compliance Officer; Anne Sommers, Administrative/HR Manager; Henry
Gudino, Accounting Manager; Tim Hoppe, Retirement Services Manager; and Colin
Bishop, Member Services Manager

Outside Professional Support: Representing:
Susan Hastings Laughlin, Falbo, Levy & Moresi, LLP

1. Pledge of Allegiance
The Board, staff and audience joined in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Recognition of Liz Walker for 20 vears of service

Smithey recognized and congratulated Liz Walker for her 20 years of service.
3. Accept comments from the public

No member of the public offered comment.
MacDonald was present for subsequent discussion and voting.

4. Approval of Minutes

It was M/S/C to approve the minutes from the October 11 and October 25, 2017 meetings. (Yes:
Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe, MacDonald, Phillips, Rodrigues, Smithey, Telles and Watts)

5. Routine Items

It was M/S/C to approve the routine items of the December 13, 2017 meeting. (Yes: Andersen,
Gordon, Holcombe, MacDonald, Phillips, Rodrigues, Smithey, Telles and Watts)



Page 2
December 13, 2017

Pigeon was present for subsequent discussion and voting.

CLOSED SESSION
The Board moved into closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54957 and 54956.9(d)(1).

The Board moved into open session.

6.

7.

10.

a. It was M/S/C to accept the Medical Advisor’s recommendation and grant Service Connected
disability benefits to Mark Alexander. (Yes: Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe, MacDonald,
Phillips, Pigeon, Smithey, Telles and Watts)

b. It was M/S/C to accept the Medical Advisor’s recommendation and grant Service Connected
disability benefits to Rodney Conyers. (Yes: Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe, MacDonald,
Phillips, Rodrigues, Smithey, Telles and Watts)

c. It was M/S/C to accept the Medical Advisor’s recommendation and grant Non-Service
Connected disability benefits to April Miller. (Yes: Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe,
MacDonald, Phillips, Pigeon, Smithey, Telles and Watts)

d. Bernell Snell — It was M/S/C to refer this item back to the Medical Advisor with specific
questions to be answered. (Yes: Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe, MacDonald, Phillips, Pigeon,
Smithey, Telles and Watts)

e. It was M/S/C to accept the Medical Advisor’s recommendation and grant Service Connected
disability benefits to Paul Totten. (Yes: Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe, MacDonald, Phillips,
Pigeon, Smithey, Telles and Watts)

It was M/S/C to refer the matter back to the Hearing Officer for further proceedings with instructions.
(Yes: Holcombe, MacDonald, Pigeon, Telles and Watts. No: Andersen, Gordon, Phillips and Smithey)

It was M/S/C to deny the service-connected disability retirement application for Jay Redler. (Yes:
Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe, MacDonald, Phillips, Pigeon, Smithey, Telles and Watts)

a. There was no reportable action related to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(d)(1).
b. There was no reportable action related to Govt. Code Section 54956.(d)(1). (MacDonald recused
himself from this item and was not present for discussion and voting.)

Consider and take possible action to adopt the 2018 CCCERA Budget

Gudino presented the proposed 2018 CCCERA Budget noting the 2018 proposed budget includes
columns for the 2017 budget versus the actual expenses through November 2017.

He reported the total 2018 proposed budget is $13.5 million which is an overall increase of $0.1
million compared to the 2017 budget. The increases are attributed to Board and staff training and
education, professional fees for audit and investment legal, and IT systems expenses. The decreases
are attributed to non-administrative investment salaries and benefits due to a staggered recruitment of
investment officer positions in 2018.

There was a discussion on the OPEB Retiree Health expense. Strohl reported Milliman will be at a
future Board meeting and will review the OPEB funding expense options of either paying as we go or
setting up a trust.

It was M/S/C to adopt the 2018 CCCERA Budget as presented. (Yes: Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe,
MacDonald, Phillips, Pigeon, Smithey, Telles and Watts)



11.

Page 3
December 13, 2017

Legislative Update

Levy reviewed her legislative update memorandum and gave a summary of legislation that has been
enacted this year: AB 168 which prohibits an employer from asking salary history information from
job applicants; SB 112 which provides for an exception to the limitation on post-retirement services
for elected officials; and SB 671 which increases the cap on the amount of advance payments made to
the retirement fund by participating employers. She also gave an update on SACRS sponsored
legislation which would define surviving spouse to include only a spouse who is legally married to a
member, is neither divorced nor legally separated from the member, and who meets all other
requirements of CERL pertaining to the length of the marriage and the spouse’s age at the time of the
member’s death.

Gordon was no longer present for subsequent discussion and voting.

12.

13.

Consider_and_take possible action to adopt the CCCERA pay schedules for classifications
represented by AFSCME, Local 2700, effective January 1, 2018

Sommers reported Section 5 of the MOU between CCCERA and AFSCME Local 2700, for the period
of January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2018, provides for a 2% base pay increase for all bargaining
unit employees. Government Code Section 7522.34 requires a publicly available pay schedule be
approved and adopted by the Board.

It was M/S/C to adopt the CCCERA publicly available pay schedules for all CCCERA classifications
effective January 1, 2018. (Yes: Andersen, Holcombe, Kwon, MacDonald, Phillips, Pigeon, Smithey,
Telles and Watts)

Presentation on customer service standards
Dunn reported staff is constantly looking for ways to improve customer service.

Hoppe reported that this past year we have held several customer service trainings for staff on how to
handle difficult situations and how to improve response time.

Gordon was present for subsequent discussion and voting.

Telles was no longer present for subsequent discussion and voting.

There was a discussion on the average processing times for retirement applications and disability
applications. Customer service tracking software, group counseling, and surveys were also discussed.
Dunn noted that members can use the info@cccera.org link on the CCCERA website to provide
feedback.

Dunn reported the next steps are to continue ongoing customer service training, expand telephone
coverage hours, increase follow-up during the application process, provide additional training for staff
on the disability application process, create additional member surveys, and conduct semiannual
informational sessions for participating employers.

Pigeon was no longer present for subsequent discussion and voting.

14.

Dunn distributed a new welcome letter that is sent to new members and a new congratulations letter
that is sent to new retirees.

Presentation of the alternative investment fees and expense report



Page 4
December 13, 2017

Price reported that effective January 1, 2017, Government Code Section 7514.7 requires California
public pension plans to obtain and annually disclose to the Board in an open meeting fee and expense
information on an annual basis. The intent of the requirement is to increase transparency of the cost of
private investment vehicles that are used by public funds.

He reviewed the contents of the fees report for the calendar year 2016 including the types of
investments, funding commitments, values to date, management fees, carried interest and other
expenses.

He reported a similar report will be issued in 2018 when the complete data for 2017 is available.

15. Consider authorizing the attendance of Board:

a.
b.
c.

There was no action taken on this item.

There was no action taken on this item.

It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 4 Board members at the 36™ Annual Sit Investment
Associates Client Workshop, Sit Investment Associates, February 15-18, 2018, Dana Point, CA.
(Yes: Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe, Kroll, MacDonald, Phillips, Rodrigues, Smithey and Watts)
It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 1 Board member at The Pension Bridge Annual,
Pension Bridge, April 10-11, 2018, San Francisco, CA. (Yes: Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe,
Kroll, MacDonald, Phillips, Rodrigues, Smithey and Watts)

16. Miscellaneous

(@

(®)

(©)

Staff Report —

Strohl introduced Roxie Mendoza, the new Admin/HR Supervisor. She reported there was an
issue with the Contra Costa County healthcare deduction file received by CCCERA for the
December 1, 2017 retiree payroll. She acknowledged CCCERA employees and thanked them for
their dedication and hard work this year.

Price gave an update on personnel changes at Angelo Gordon noting the changes are part of their
internal succession plan and have no effect on CCCERA.

Outside Professionals’ Report -
None
Trustees’ comments —

Phillips reported on the California Institutional Investor Forum that he, MacDonald, Rodrigues
and Smithey attended.

Smithey reported the Audit Committee will be meeting after the Board meeting and the agenda
with the attachments are in Dropbox. He stated he was very appreciative of staff’s hard work
during the year.

It was M/S/C to adjourn the meeting. (Yes: Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe, Kroll, MacDonald, Phillips,
Rodrigues, Smithey and Watts)

Todd Smithey, Chairman David MacDonald, Secretary



Meeting Date
1/24/18
Agenda Item

. CCCERA =

Employees’ Retirement Association

MEMORANDUM

Date: January 24, 2018

To: CCCERA Board of Retirement

From: Christina Dunn, Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Subject: Consider and Take Possible Action to Adopt a Cost-of-Living Increase for

Retirees as of April 1, 2018.

In accordance with Government Code §§31870, 31870.1 and 31870.3, the Board must determine
the annual cost-of-living adjustments (COLASs) to be effective April 1, 2018.

Determination of COLA

Based on the statutes noted above, the increase or decrease of the retiree allowances must
“approximate to the nearest one-half of 1 percent, the percentage of annual increase or decrease
in the cost of living as of January 1stof each year as shown by the then current Bureau of Labor
Statistics Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers for the area in which the county seat is
situated.” The only difference in the three COLA statutes that apply to CCCERA members is that
the annual maximum adjustment is either 2%, 3%, or 4% depending on which section is
applicable.

The consumer price index values used by CCCERA are the December values from the San
Francisco-Oakland-San Jose, California table. The increase in the index from December 2016 to
December 2017 was 2.94%. In accordance with the statute described above, this is rounded to
3%. The actual cost-of-living adjustment is dependent on the tier of the retiree.

When this value is greater than the annual allowable maximum increase, the excess above the
allowance increase is accumulated or “banked”. When the value is less than the annual allowable
maximum increase, retirees with sufficient bank will receive the maximum allowable increase
and have their banks reduces accordingly.

The attached Segal letter shows the determination of the consumer price index increase and the
annual adjustment retirees will receive depending on Tier and bank. The letter also shows the
adjustments to the banks.

1355 Willow Way Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX:925.521.3969 www.cccera.org



Cost-of-Living Increase for Retirees
January 24, 2018
Page 2

Recommendation
Consider and take possible action to adopt a cost-of-living increase for retirees as of
April 1, 2018.

1355 Willow Way Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX:925.646.5747 www.cccera.org



7% Segal Consulting

John W. Monroe, ASA, MAAA, EA
Vice President & Actuary

100 Montgomery Street Suite 500 San Francisco, CA 94104-4308 .
jmonroe@segalco.com

T 415.263.8260 www.segalco.com

January 16, 2018

Ms. Gail Strohl

Chief Executive Officer

Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association
1355 Willow Way, Suite 221

Concord, CA 94520

Re: Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association
Cost-of-Living Adjustments (COLA) as of April 1, 2018

Dear Gail:

We have determined the cost-of-living adjustments for the Association in accordance with
Sections 31870.1, 31870.3 and 31870, as provided in the enclosed exhibits.

The cost-of-living factor to be used by the Association on April 1, 2018 is determined by
comparing the December CP1I for the San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose Area (with 1982-84 as
the base period) in each of the past two years. The ratio of the past two December indices,
277.414 in 2017 and 269.483 in 2016, is 1.0294. The County Law sections cited above indicate
that the resulting percentage change of 2.94% should be rounded to the nearest one-half
percent, which is 3.0%.

Please note the above cost-of-living adjustments calculated using established procedures for
CCCERA may result in adjustments different from those calculated using alternative
procedures by other systems.

The actual cost-of-living adjustment is dependent on tier. The CPI adjustment to be applied on
April 1, 2018 is provided in Column (4) of the enclosed exhibits. The COLA bank on

April 1, 2018 is provided in Column (5).
Please give us a call if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Marwe—

John Monroe

MAM/hy
EI'ICIO sures 5522338v3/05337.013

Benefits, Compensation and HR Consulting. Member of The Segal Group. Offices throughout the United States and Canada



Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association

Cost-Of-Living Adjustment
As of April 1, 2018
M {2) (3) 4 (5)
April 1, 2017 April 1,2018
Accumulated CPI CPI CPI Accumulated
Retirement Date. Carry-over Change*  Rounded™ Used™™ Carry-over™”
Tier 1, Tier 3 (service retirament only), Tier 4 (3% COLA), Tier 5 (3%/4% COLA and service retirement only), Safety Tier A
and Safety Tier D
Section 31870.1
Maximum Annual COLA 3.0%
On or Before 3/31/1982 9.500% 2.94% 3.0% 3.0% 9.500%
04/01/1982 to 03/31/1983 3.027% 2.94% 3.0% 3.0% 3.027%
04/01/1983 to 03/31/2017 0.500% 2.94% 3.0% 3.0% 0.500%
04/01/2017 to 03/31/2018 2.94% 3.0% 3.0% 0.000%

Based on ratio of December 2017 CPI to December 2016 CPI for the San Francisco - Oakland - San Jose Area.
Based on CPI change rounded to nearest one-half percent.

These are the cost-of-living adjustment factors to be applied on April 1, 2018.

These are the carry-over of the cost-of-living adjustments that have not been used on April 1, 2018.

pree”

5522338v3/05337.013 1 SEGAL CONSULTING



Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association

Cost-Of-Living Adjustment
As of April 1, 2018
(1) 2) (3 4 (5)
April 1, 2017 April 1, 2018
Accumulated CPI CPI CPI Accumulated
Retirement Date Carry-over Change*  Rounded**  Used*** ' Carry-over**
Tier 2, Tier 3 (disability retirement only) and Tier 5 (3%/4% COLA and disability retirement only)
Section 31870.3
Maximum Annual COLA 4.0%
04/01/1984 to 03/31/2017 0.0% 2.94% 3.0% 3.0% 0.0%
04/01/2017 to 03/31/2018 2.94% 3.0% 3.0% 0.0%

5522338v3/05337.013

Based on ratio of December 2017 CPI to December 2016 CPI for the San Francisco - Oakland - San Jose Area.

Based on CPI change rounded to nearest one-half percent.
These are the cost-of-living adjustment factors to be applied on April 1, 2018.
These are the carry-over of the cost-of-living adjustments that have not been used on April 1, 2018.

2 SEGAL CONSULTING



Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association

Cost-Of-Living Adjustment
As of April 1, 2018
0] 2) 3 (4) (5)
April 1, 2017 April 1,2018
Accumulated CPI CPi CPI Accumulated
- Retirement Date "y Carry-over Change®  Rounded™  Used*™* Carry-over™™"
“Tier 4 (2% COLA), Tier 5 (2% COLA), Safety Tier C and Safety Tier E
Section 31870
Maximum Annual COLA 2.0%
04/01/2007 to 03/31/2012 4.5% 2.94% 3.0% 2.0% 5.5%
04/01/2012 to 03/31/2014 3.5% 2.94% 3.0% 2.0% 4.5%
04/01/2014 to 03/31/2015 3.0% 2.94% 3.0% 2.0% 4.0%
04/01/2015 to 03/31/2016 2.5% 2.94% 3.0% 2.0% 3.5%
04/01/2016 to 03/31/2017 1.5% 2.94% 3.0% 2.0% 2.5%
04/01/2017 fo 03/31/2018 2.94% 3.0% 2.0% 1.0%

*

Based on ratio of December 2017 CPI to December 2016 CPI for the San Francisco - Oakland - San Jose Area.
bl Based on CPI change rounded to nearest one-half percent.

=+  These are the cost-of-living adjustment factors to be applied on April 1, 2018.

s  These are the carry-over of the cost-of-living adjustments that have not been used on April 1, 2018.

5522338v3/05337.013 3 SEGAL CONSULTING



J22L0 JUBWIISsAU] [B1YD)

V4D ‘@31id Ayrowt )

9#
W2l bpuaby

8L/ve/1
21p(J DUl

M3IASY UOI1BI0||Y 19SSV YHIDDD

uoIBIIOSSY 1AWy saakojdwy

5 AINNOD
. ‘ VAINOD
<




"S14ew 3ulj|ey Ui ss3) ||ej pue s31jJew 3uisl ul Ss9| IS4 01 P1IAdXD 3q PINOYS puny [e1013Y] '€
'S9SSAUIS JdjIew woly YY3DDD saie|nsul wesdoud Aypinbi| pajeaipap sy g

"ymmous wuiay 3uoj 8uipinoad
1113s @iym AJuientad Y31y yum spaau 3yauaq 3in3ny 199W 01 YYIDDID MO||e PINoys ydiym Sunsanul
03 ydeoudde paJojie} e si s1asse s,y¥37)) SuiSeuew 03 yoeoidde 01j0§1104 pasndo4 Ajjeuoioungd ayl T

MBINY UOI1eIO0||Y 19SSY

I

uol1e120s5y 1WaWwaInay saakojdwy

éMQOU%%



(sauawdnd
Hfouaq sasingsip
pup saiojs)

Apinbn

"AN|IqISIA pue Ajuienad ySiy yiim spasu 11jauaq
24N1NJ 193W 01 YYIDDD MOJ|e pjnoys yaiym Suilsanui
03 Yyoeoudde pauojiey e s| s33sse s,yy3dDD SuiSeuew
03 Yyoeoudde 01]0j1104 pasnd04 Ajjeuoilpund ayj

Alewwwns 444

i i L i e et s S At i i i i

UoNEOSSY 1UaWaInay saakojdwy

== AINNOD
VaESOSEE
VIINOD



4IN9Y p3Bwns3
= wiE Lo LA L i "uolniesojje 1asse O/09 |ed1dA) e ueyi Juaisisuod
o ‘ 9JOW puk J3yloows aq p|NoYs uinial pun4 |e1oj
SV432DD ‘s)ead pue sdoup 1s9384e| ay) Suissiw Ag

"syjead 1d4ew 1s3die| ay) ul
91eddiyed jou Ajje1auas ||im vyIDDD ‘Ajjeuonippy

\
A\
\ \

UCHNGUISK] [BLUION s

UBje 2)[GNg [RUORIPRIL

'sdoup 19y4ew 3sadie| aya
duiploAe 3[lym s1asse moug 01 YY3DID Moj[e p|noys
Jauuew paJojie] e ul $19sse S,yYIDDD 8uiisanuj

01j0j1I0 PESTO03
Aileuonraung yyIdDEl

e Probability Density -3

suollel}dadx3 acuew.o4iad

el e e e s i s e s s o




Slijsuag
wa4in) Suihed 1oy
sjasse Ajljejon mo <

s1avey Sunayleapy
10J 51955y DAISURSRQ

sjjouag aining
10} S19SSY YImolo S

suonounf
oljofiiod aif12ads ym
$13sSD 21f123ds subiio 444

e

ddd

% yse) -

%t
awodu|
paxi4 Atjenp
ySiH/uoizeing
uoys

%eT
sjossy
SuAyisiang

%92
Aunb3 jeqo|9

%6
2je1s3 [eay

%82
upan
1 Aunb3 ajead

JamoT

3s1y 195SY

19Yy3iH

'VY43200 104 pains 1911aq s il

3J9YM 01 Sl Y3 S21eJ0||e Jayied Ing ‘SIUBWISIAUI
|ennualod uaniad Jay3iy /s 19y38iy apn|oxa Jou Saop
uoll1edo0||e 19sse 03 yaeoidde paiojiel aiow e Suisn

uolledo||y |exde)

uoIIEBI20SSY IUAWAINAY saakojdw]

ém@@@%%



s3a)jdew 3uljje} ul sS3) ||e} puUe ‘s}axiew
8uisi ul ss9] s pjnoys puny |e303 3y

SUJIN3aJ puny |e301 UO JPedwi [eaIN3) |

s}oyJew |

8uljje} ul suinjai puny |30} SANPIY

siayJew
Suisu ul suanal puny B30} Sasealdu|

s1a)Jew 3uijjej )3 1|4 Ul An|eA SulelulelA] |

S13)jJew Suisia Ul uin1aJl puny L0} S3INPIY

3oedw| duew.lopidd

%001

%C1

%19

%LT
uonedlo||y

pung |e1ol

BulAjisiana sty

IMOID)

Aupinbn

oljojai0d

UONIEIOSSY 1UaWaldY saakojdw]

vd3ooo
-} visod
VHINOD



uIn1ay mo sty YSiH uin1ay Mo ysiy mo

spouad awiy 8uoj 1an0 3j1404d

uinjaJ ajesspow ‘AljI1e|0A MO| B JIqIYXd pjnoys pun4

|e1oL s, y43DDD ‘saAnas(qo 1oyl Suiaalyde ale soljoslod
-qns SulAjisiani@ sty pue ‘Ymous ‘Aupinbriayr y .

‘NeQ IS

pung jelog
- V¥3Id2D

saAdalqo
anbiun J1ay1 SuiAsiyoe aue suoijouny SulAprapun
9yl uaym ||om 3ujwopad S| pund |B101 SYHIDDD .

puny |ejo] ayy

SuiAyissanig
sty

Yimoluo

winiay YsiH sty ysiH winiey uinay ysiH sty mo1

U011B120SSYy 1WA w33y saakojdw
g

: AINNOD
_ ) visod
= VYINOD



spouad

awn 8uo| Jano
ANj1ze|oA JoMO| yum
SuJIN1al eISPO

SuoIpuUod
1)4ew asianpe

ul anjeA Sujuieisns
9|1lym syysuaqg
3Jnnj 1oy s1asse
M043 pue ‘syyausq
Jua.1und Aed 03
24N19N.41S B 3PIA0Id

Aupinby| ydiy
SUIN]DJ B3I DANSOJ

s1a)Jew ywmous
0} UOl1e|2.100 MO

SIUDAD SS3J1S
194ew uj Suiduejeq

-24 213s1unuoddo
Joy Ayipinbi| spiaoad

sioxsew
passaJjs-uou
Ul SUIN13J 3A}ISOd

oljojod-gns yimous
ul AijiiejoA 19540

soney adieys

suinjal
SAE[RJ Ylewyduag

SUIN3aJ 3IN|0SqY

|lended jo
Juswuaedul
juauewnsad pioay

suinlal
paisnipe su YSiH

sjusuiAed

1yauaq (+G sieah)
aininy Joj s1asse
uejd Jo yimoin

MO} Yysed ol|oj0d
uoneing
s3unes Aljenp

sanljiqel]
SA 9215 wiesdold

1uawAhed 1auaq
Ajyuow yajew
0} MO} Ysed 3onpo.d

Auienad ysiy yum
sjuswAed yauaq
JO siedA ¢ yole

"aAI1dadsiad pajualio duewlopad

pue jeuollduny e yioq wodj oijojiod

3y Jo 1y3isiano pieog apinoid 0] s|eldalew
padojanap sey JJeis JUSWISaAU| YHIDID

S9A1123{qO anbjun J419Y1 U0 INJAXD

01 9|ge pue ‘pajuawajdwi Ajnj 8uiaq soijosriod
-qns 3Y3 JO 2wWo021n0 pa3dadxa ays si uianed
uiniay pun4 |elo] JUIISISUOI pue Yloows y

$S3I0NS JO saINSedN

01]0J340d pasnd04
Ajjeuonoung ayi jo |eoS ||esdA0 3y} Si Soljojiiod
-qns SulAJISIaAIp ysi4 pue ‘Ymoud ‘Alpinby

aY3 Jo suonouny ulAlaapun ayl Sunadie] .

aAo3Iqo

P SS900NG JO SAINSEIN

uoIIEII0SSY 1UaWaINaY ,saakojdwy

\SEwee



‘suoiledojje Ayinba ‘SUOIIBUIWLID)
J9y8iy yum siaad wiopadino pjnoys 3|qissod awos yum ‘siadeuew
V430D ‘Dul|a9p 40 Ude|) S1axJew J A3inba o13sawop ul suonINpay

“su Alnba  -pauly sia8euew mau g-T yum ‘uonedolje

$S3| pue awodu| paxiy uolleinp Joys SuiAyisianip s jo uonasjdwod
0} uoiledoj|e adiej e Suirey yy3ddd
01 anp si s1y] ‘s499d 03 pasedwod '91e159
uiniaJ Jamoj e adnpoud ||Im y¥3IDDD |esa 91eAlad pue ‘11paud aleaud ‘Ajinba
‘asi4 01 anunuod syvuew Ajnba §| 9leAlid 0} SJUBWHWWOD [eUOIHPPY
9JULWIO0JIDd JUBWISIAU] suoijesadQ Juawisanuj

suoneldadx3y 810z

e i A ot o T i il i B i i

net awalinay saakojdw
uoNe0sSY 1u 13y, w3y

_ AINNOCD
- VIINOD

= -




California Association of Public Retirement Systems

CALAPRS

EDUCATION : COMMUNICATION - NETWORKING

Program Announcement Meeting Date

1/24/18

" Agenda Item
Trustees' Round Table #8a.

Friday, February 2, 2018
8:30 am - 3:30 p.m.

Hilton Los Angeles North/Glendale
100 West Glenoaks Blvd, Glendale, CA 91202

What would you like to discuss?
Your meeting chair will be Russell Baldwin of Orange County
Employees' Retirement System. Please contact him with your
suggestions for presentations or discussion topics to be added to the
agenda.

The agenda will be emailed to you and posted on the CALAPRS
website as soon as it is available. The program will begin at 8:30 a.m.
and end by 3:30 p.m. Breakfast and lunch are provided.

Register for the Event on the CALAPRS Website

Book Your Hotel Room by January 12
CALAPRS has secured a discounted room block at the Hilton Los
Angeles North/Glendale at the rate of $149/night + tax. Make your
reservation online or by calling 1-800-445-8667 and using the group
code "CALA2".

Quick Links Contact CALAPRS




	agenda 01.24.2018
	Item 3
	Item 5
	Item 6
	Item 8a

